## Grand Junction, Colorado July 13, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Carson.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of July 6th were read and approved.

Mr. Morrison appeared before the Council and presented the petition of Peter Olson, asking for permission to move a lunch car now located near Union railway station to Lot 1, in Block 119, the petioner agreeing to cover said car, when moved, with elaterite or other fire-proof material to be approved by the Council.

After the reading of said petition, the same was, on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, referred to the Mayor.

The monthly report of the City Weigher was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the same was referred to the Mayor.

The quarterly report of the Public Librarian was submitted and read. On motion of Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the report was referred to the auditor.

The quarterly report of the City Clerk and Auditor was submitted and read. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies.

The following reports were submitted and read:

Quarterly report of the Commissioner of Highways.

Quarterly report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers.

Quarterly report of the Commissioner of Public Affairs, and

Quarterly report of the Judge of the Municipal Court.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the several said reports was referred to the auditor.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance to Protect the Purity of the Water of the City from Kannah Creek," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried, and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled, "An Ordinance to Protect the Purity of the Water of the City from Kannah Creek," be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Cherrington, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 237.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For.
- , -	General	Grand Junction Brass Band	\$79.00	Band concerts in Parks
	Highways	R. L. Magill	1.50	Clerical work
978	Water	R. L. Magill	24.00	Clerical work
979	P&S#5	Fred Leach	36.00	Use of horse 36 days

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

Mayor Cherrington placed in nomination and recommended the

election of the following as members of the Civil Service Commission: Ellsworth Beatty, O. D. Williams, and C. P. Bliss.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the recommendations of the Mayor be concurred in that the persons named be elected as Civil Service Commissioners as follows: Ellworth Beatty, for 3 years; O. D. Williams, 2 years, and C. P. Bliss, one year.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the persons named duly elected as Civil Service Commissions for terms as stated.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Licenses," was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

On motion of Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the Council then adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.